JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH

Jasper County Health Department: (641)787-9224

Date of Meeting: Thursday, July 28, 2022 Time of Meeting: 11:00 AM
Location of Meeting: Jasper County Office Building, 315 W 34 St N, large conference, Newton, IA 50208

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE ABOVE-MENTIONED GOVERNMENTAL BODY
WILL MEET AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE ABOVE SETOUT. THE TENTATIVE AGENDA
NOTICE, OF WHICH THE CONTENT CAN BE SUBJECT TO CHANGE, (PER CHAPTER 21, CODE OF
TIOWA), FOR SAID MEETING IS AS FOLLOWS:

The virtual meeting option is provided for convenience and cannot guarantee access; if a member of the public

wishes to ensure participation in the meeting, they should attend in person.
Zoom or phone by calling (312) 626-6799, 1D 97157736051# or link htips:/jasper.zoom.us/)/97157736051

Tentative Agenda: Jasper County Board of Health:
Ttem 1: Call to order: Roll call of Jasper County Board of Health members
Item 2: Approval of the Agenda: (Action) (Attachment, 1 page)
Item 3: Approval of Minutes: May 12, 2022 (Action) (Attachment, 3 pages)
Item 4: Other Outside Agency Reports: (information only)
1.) Environmental Health report: Kevin Luetters (Attachment, 1 page) (May and June)
2.) I-smile: 3™ quarter FY 22 report, Mclissa Woodhouse (Attachment, 3 pages)
Item 5: Community Health Assessment and Improvement Plan 2022 (CHA/CHIP)
e Community Health Improvement Plan (Attachment, 5 pages) (Action)
Item 6: State of Iowa grants — seeking approval (Action)
e Grants to Counties (Environmental)- FY 23- Kevin Luetters $50,505 (Attachment, 8 page)
Item 7: Hazard Vulnerability Assessment FY23 (Action) (Attachment, 1 page)
Item 8: Annual Report FY 22 (July 1, 2021~ June 30, 2022) (Action) (Attachment, 1 page) presentation
Item 9: Public input: This is the time of the meeting that a citizen may address the Board on matters that are
included in the agenda or a matter that is not on the regular agenda. After being recognized by the Chair, each
person may be given three (3) minutes to speak as time allows. Comments and/or questions must be related to
the policies or services and shall not include derogatory statements or comments about any individual. Except in
cases of legal emergency, the Board cannot take formal action at the meeting but may research the matter or
have the matter placed on a subsequent agenda.

Item 10: Next meeting Date: Thursday, September §, 2022, 11:00 AM

Location: Jasper County Office Building, 315 W 3™ St N, large conference room, Newton, Iowa 50208.
Future meetings: November 10, January 12, March 9

Item 11: Motion to Adjourn: (Action)

Tour of the new building

If you are unable to attend in person and would like to call or via Zoom, please contact Becky Pryor at
bpryor@jasperia.org or call (641)787-9224, extension 3, and leave a message.




JASPER COUNTY BOARDOFHEALTH
116 W 4t St. S, Newton, lowa 50208

Jasper County Health Department: (641)787-9224
Jasper County Board of Health Minutes
Date of Meeting: Thursday, May 12,2022  Time of Meeting: 11:00 AM
Location of Meeting: Jasper County EOC, 1030 W 2nd St S, Newton, Iowa 50208

Ttem 1: Roll Call: Board of Health Members: Present: Margot Voshell, Mike Balmer, Donna Akins, Dr. Cope
Not present: Julie Smith. Employees: Becky Pryor, Melissa Gary, Kristina Winfield
Environmental Health - Kevin Luetters, Jamie Elam; Newton News, Jamee Pierson (via Zoom)

Item 2: Approval of the Agenda. Motion to approve by Dr. Cope, second by Mike Balmer, motion passed

unanimously.
Item 3: Approval of Minutes for March 10, 2022 Motion to approve made by Dr. Cope, second by Donna

Akins, motion passed unanimously.
Item 4: Other Outside Agency Reports:

1.) Environmental Health report: Kevin Luetters/Jamie Elam from Community Development present.
(Attachment 1 page) Septic inspections have started. The numbers are a little slower than in previous years due
to the rain, but they are picking up. Jamie completed the 3 commercial septic pumper inspections for Jasper
County. Kevin has helped submit 26 applications for the Water Infrastructure Grant. He helped submitted 26
applications which is one of the most in the state and 10 have been approved so far. He is optimistic the other
16 will be approved also. With the wind, there have been more nuisance complaints of trash in farmers’ fields
and dogs running loose. They have been working with the Supervisors and the County Attorney to clean up the

rural areas of the county.
2.) WIC: March report for WIC: Sierra Stevens, MICA - not present (Attachment 4 pages)

Public Health is still having discussions with MICA on ways to collaborate services and better service families

in Jasper County.
3.) I-smile: 2™ quarter FY22 report, Melissa Woodhouse- not present (Attachment 3 pages)

Marion County has been able to provide more dental screening in Jasper County schools with the ease of
COVID restrictions. With the IDPH region change, MICA has applied for the Maternal and Child Health grant

to serve Jasper County.

Item 5: Community Health Assessment and Improvement Plan 2022 (CHA/CHIP) - information only (Becky)
1.) Top unmet needs in Jasper County (Attachment 1 page)
Mental Health, substance abuse, Own Y our Health, homelessness, and childcare are the top 5 needs.
2.) Next steps: community health improvement plans are in progress.
A meeting was held on Tuesday to being the health improvement plan and the best way to proceed with the
most impact in Jasper County. The group has a lot of different ideas to assist the needs, such as preventive
health, wellness clinics, and information from CICS on the 988 number for mental healih/suicide prevention.
Item 6: Budget Hearings update for FY22 & FY23 — Approved 03/29/2022- information only (Becky)
1.) Final FY22 buget was approves as presented with the COVID technology grant



2.) Final FY23 budget approval, $478,550, reduced by $1,200 mileage, $2000 auto, $1,500 furniture
Item 7: State of lowa Grants (Action Item) (Becky)
1). IDNR for Commercial Septic Pumpers Inspection Contract 22ZESDWQBTGROT-0002-50
Some changes have been made to this grant. IDNR is requiring notification on violations and more follow up
documentation. The IDNR will have to confirm any violations are resolved before the pumpers will be given a
license next year. Kevin and Jamie will be working with the pumpers more this year to make sure they
understand the changes for next year. The inspections will remain the same.
2.) IDPH for Local Public Health Services Grant FY23 #448626 - $86,545. Starting in FY 23 IDPH has
restructured this grant with concentration on Community Health, rather than direct services.
3.) IDPH for Immunization Grant FY23 #454275 - $11,200
Mostly used for school/daycare audits, VFC immunizations and, county flu clinics
Motion to approve all 3 State of Iowa grants for FY23 (listed above in item 7, 1-3) made by Mike Balmer,
second by Dr. Cope, motion passed unanimously.
Item 8: Technology grant - CADE COVID for IT upgrades and Confinement (Action for items 1-9) (Becky)
Time frame is to be complete by 7/1/2022 for budget year FY 22 which ends 6/30/2022. May carry over to
FY23. Tentative move date is around 6/13/2022. Tight turnaround time. All approved expenses paid 100% with
tech grant. Working with the Sheriff, IT, and Maintenance Departments.
Update for the technology and confinement grant:

1.) IDPH implementation/work plan (Attachment 7 pages)

2.) IDPH contract amendment #15 — Contract 5885BT450 updates (Attachment 2 pages)

3.) SCI communications (Attachment 3 pages)
-Internet lines to the new building from the Courthouse. Ryan Eaton, IT Director

-Quotes from IT. IT preferred buy over lease. $44,854.72

4.) Kline Electric (Attachment 4 pages)
-Conference rooms in the new building with Control 4 system.
-Only vender for Control4 products in the area. We have some of the equipment from a
previous purchase of the Contol4 products. This is also used at the EOC.
-Quote $29,204 includes labor and Audio/Visual supplies
5.) Waldinger- for Jasper County Sheriff’s Office (confinement funds) (Attachment 3 pages)
-They are the HAVC provider for the Sheriff’s Office per Adam Sparks, Maintenance Director
-They can complete the project by 6/30/2022
-Bid from Maintenance for Sheriff’s Office - $21,653
6.) Marco copier purchase- $5,455.26 (Attachment 8 pages)
-Lowest bid. Xerox $5499, Forbes $7712- Should deliver to new building by move date
7.) Marco copier 5-year Maintenance agreement (Attachment 3 pages) $5886.17
8.) CDW equipment purchased (Attachment 2 pages)- bid from IT $20491.73 (Jason)
9.) Marco for Sheriff's Office audio visual room (Attachment 8 pages) - Bid from IT $8614.11 (Jason)
- Kline Electric had a higher bid with Control 4 but it is not needed for this space.
10.) Kline Electric $6552 (Attachment 2 pages)
- 120” motorized projection screen for new conference room with installation
- Need big enough to cover the window and will connect with Control 4 system.
Motion to approve all the COVID technology grant work plan, amendment, bids, and purchases

(indicated in #1-10) made by Dr. Cope, second by Donna Akins, motion passed unanimously.



Jasper County Health Department Agency Report:

e Administrative updates: (Becky Pryor):

Fiscal report, FY 22 LPHS, Immunization, COVID response and PHEP grants have been
completed for our county. PHEP funds still available for our region.

COVID equity marketing funds and COVID technology funds still need to be utilized.
Public Health Emergency Preparedness drill is being planned with Lynn Royer to be held
on June 2 for mass casualty tabletop drill with hospital, 6 LTC, clinics, EMS, EMA, law
enforcement, Progress Industries, Capstone, Optimae, etc.

e Health Department Assistant’s report (Melissa Gary):

Homecare reimbursement: March’s total hours were 40.5 total cost of $1215.00. April’s
total hours were 35.25 total cost of $1057.50. Comerstone caregiving is admitting 2 more
clients, with them therc will be a total of 9 clients.

Inventory management: In the last couple of months, we have been inventorying the
COVID Tech grant purchases. All equipment has been entered into Salamander System,
tagged, and assigned to the departments and conference rooms.

SafeKids: On April 30, we participated in the YMCA’s annual Healthy Kids Day Event.
We gave out spring safety information along with other giveaways to 200+ people. May
4t was SafeKids Ride Your Bike to School Day. We wrote a SafeKids grant and received
Bell bike helmets for the event. We worked with Officer Julie Britton and the Newton
Police Department to hand out bike helmets, water bottles, and bike safety information to
22 kids at Berg Middle School. June will be a busy month for SafeKids. We are working
with the YMCA on a swim and sun safety event at the Maytag pool. We are also
partnering with Officer Britton again, to hold a bike rodeo and a car seat checkup event.
Sleep sacks for safe sleep will go to Pregnancy Center.

e Public Health updates: (Kristina Winfield)

Public input: none

COVID update: According to the CDC, Jasper County is still in its low transmission area.
There were 40 cases reported in March, 41 reported in April, and 40 reported in May so
far, with a lot of at-home tests being used as well. It is unknown how many at-home tests
have been taken.

Continuing to allocate COVID vaccine to clinics and pharmacies. There has been an
increase in the need for vaccines with eligibility for another booster.

Becky and Kristina attended the lowa Public Health Association Conference May 3-5.
Some increase in communicable diseases and immunizations.

Next meeting: Thursday, July 14, 2022, Time: 11:00 AM, Jasper County Administrative Building,
315 W 379 St N, large conference room, Newton Iowa, 50208
Motion to Adjourn: Motion made by Mike Balmer, second by Margot Voshell, motion passed

unanimously.

Minutes taken by: Melissa Gary, Health Department Assistant.
Approved during Board of Health meeting on 07/28/2022.

Date: 07/28/2022

Board of Health representative

Note: The July 14" meeting was changed to July 28" due to moving to the new building delayed.



JUBWIAIIOUBD 1910135 - 219|dw0d suolpadsul Jadwnd yue) o13dag

{paudaduod syuedrjdde - Sopdeq YNQ) jeaoldde Buiieme ZT--

pajjeisul jou panoidde g --
paia|dwod 3 pajjeisul 0T --

syuedde /7 --
JUBID 2UN1INJISBIU| JDIBAN

:Bun@aIA YyeaH Jo pJeog 7z0Z Alnf 4oy sarepdn

sjujejdwo) Jo sanss| Auy

POS S 153 uopey

sa11g 8oq / so1qey

sjutejdwo? aduesiny

suoldadsu] Jadwng yue] 211das

suoloadsu| Aljoe4 cone

suoladsu| Ajjioe4 Suluue]

suofydadsu| edg/jood

$153] Ja1ep

S||oM pauopueqy padsn|d

P3191J35U0J) S||]3M M3N

Q| ei| LN

6

suoj1dadsu) Jajsuel] jo awi]

81

[44

81

61

0¢

P~lo0 |«

61

suoipadsu| 13 jea3 andag

unf

Jdy

I

ged

uer

23(

AON

das

Sny

Ing

CT0TAA

suniodoy [¢jusWUOIIAT

aunr - Ae\ 1ZZ0TAA

yijeaH jo paeog Aluno) Jadser o1 Sujloday |eaUIWUONIAUT

3unaa|y yyjeaH Jo pseog zzoz Ainf




e,
oME HEg,
) 2,

| -Smﬂe = mAn?o}q

o 1-Smile™ Program BOH Report: 3rd Quarter FY22

row

April-June 2022

Marion County Public Health's I-Smile™ program proudly provides preventive dental service
to Appanoose, Clarke, Decatur, Jasper, Lucas, Marion, Monroe, Poweshiek, Ringgold and
Wayne Counties!

= |-Smile™ Early Childhood Fluoride Program

I-Smile™ Fluoride program serves all preschool and head start programs (Ages 2-5) in ten counties twice per
school year, fall & spring. We provide a dental screening, fluoride varnish application and age-appropriate
dental education.

Care coordination is provided to families when a child has suspected decay, a high-risk screening. Each child
must have parental consent to participate.

I-Smile™ Early Childhood Fluoride Program (scneol year 2021.22)

County # Children Receiving # Children Suspected Decay Total # of services=
Served Dental Screenings Dental Decay Rate Screen, Fluoride, Risk
Assessment
Appanoose 99 14 14.1% 426
Clarke 141 24 17% 533
Decatur 93 13 17.2% 234
Jasper 253 29 11.5% 881
Lucas 88 10 11.4% 308
Marion 245 21 8.6% 864
Monroe 87 10 11.5% 289
Poweshiek 99 10 10.1% 356
Ringgold 106 19 17.9% 269
Wayne 47 5 10.6% 164
Early Childhood
[-Smile Totals 1258 155 4324

Preschools, Head Start programs are served Sept-November and March-May.

I-Smile would like to thank all the ECI boards that support our program through
generous grant funds and personal support all year long.

hlﬁbadﬁ{god
10owa

Earl :
a"c‘l:glzhood ﬁ_%&. — _
o \'lﬁ 1\ -3 .. ::. '




"- gmi 1‘E “_, '..»L é‘@\
=== |-Smile™ Program BOH Report: 3rd Quarter FY22 Magion

tows

I-Smile™ partnered with JMP ECI to purchase puppets for our preschool fall presentation.

Meet Pete & Polly. All the preschool and head start classes enjoyed the oral health
education the |-Smile team did with Pete & Polly!

[-Smile...
@ School

= |-Smile™ @ School Sealant Program

The I-Smile™ @ School Sealant Program serves eligible elementary schools (higher than 40% free & reduced
lunch rate) in MCPH ten-county service area once per school year. The dental teams set up a mini-dental clinic
and provide FREE preventive dental services. Dental screening, fluoride varnish applications, sealants applied if
needed and individualized oral hygiene instruction. Each child must have parental consent to participate.

I-Smile“‘@SchooI Program (school year 2021-22)

County Student # Dental # Suspected Decay # Dental Sealants
Participation Screenings Dental Decay Rate Placed
Appanoose 33% 281 57 20.3% 468
*** Clarke 31.4% 145 15 10.3% 302
Decatur 29.4% 133 24 18% 189
**¥ Jasper 27.3% 376 40 10.6% 582
Lucas 20.2% 138 26 18.8% 163
***Marion 25.2% 220 12 5.5% 276
Monroe 24.7% 102 20 19.6% 113
*** poweshiek 13.7% 84 10 11.9% 103
Ringgold 37.7% 115 10 8.7% 162
Wayne 29.7% 129 19 14.7% 109
Totals \ 1723 233 13.5% 2467

***|neligible schools in county (40% or less free and reduced lunch rate)



\e hy,
(\\"' ey,

I-Snmile y Ancto)
w..w.m.fmw I-Smile™ Program BOH Report: 3rd Quarter FY22 M\‘égfgz'?r'

MCPH Service area - Dental Offices currently accepting newly eligible Medicaid patients:

Appanoose County: River Hills, Centerville
Clarke County: Infinity Health, Osceola (previously CHCSI)
Decatur County: Infinity Health, Leon/Lamoni (previously CHCSI)

Wayne County: Prairie Trails Dental, Corydon (Wayne County residents only)

Many dental providers serve existing Medicaid children & families that are
established with the dental office in MCPH ten-county service area. Thank them
for all they do to keep underserved families healthy!

WIC: FY22 TOTAL preventive oral health services (Dental screening, Fluoride
varnish, Risk assessment, OH instruction, Care coordination) provided at WIC
clinics:

Appanoose: 217 Clarke: 146 Decatur: 69 Jasper: 341
Lucas: 24 Marion: 1298 Monroe: 178 Poweshiek: 266
Ringgold: 89  Wayne: 108

If you have questions or concerns about the data or information enclosed in this report, please email me. Thank you.

Melissa A. Woodhouse, RDH
I-Smile™ & I-Smile™ @ School Coordinator

Marion County Public Health
2003 N. Lincoln St. PO Box 152 Knoxville 1A 50138

641-828-2238 mwoodhouse@marioncountyiowa.gov




pO

Spag

CHRA

£202/0€/9
suojsden ‘SJooyss ‘INYN INYN s|ooyas Alunoy Jadser uj uol}edhpa aouad|I§ Ay} Suipul
€20c/0e/9 “paio|dxa 3 |j1m Buipuny $31 °5|00YaS
suoisde Aluno) Jadser g ||e 03 ssas3s pue Suidod uo eale yijeay [BIUSW JBY)0 10 YjEL
‘SOID '$100U0S ‘Heg Apehg SJ1D| 3jeS 'PIv 15414 UI|ESH |EIUIIA UO 2DIAIIS-U Ue iAo ||Im 3uoisde) pue jjeg AI9AT
£202/0€/9 Susaes) 221440 5, 41IBYS “(Buiuieay
'SOID 'yusys Aunoy sadser Ajunoj Jadser| uonRUIALRIU| SISLD) 11D Ul paule.) 34 | selindaq 810 S 44HYs Ajuno) Jadser |y
£202/08/9 |'WiesH oland ‘eldso ‘suojsden
‘Qd UOWMaN ‘SI00UdS ‘M43 Y43 yljeay [BIUBW INOGE S[OOYIS BYI YIIM SLIOISSNISIP 3|} PUNO. ISOY 1M Y43
£¢0¢2/0€/9
Jendson jendsoH *§32IAJ3S DIUI|D BUIWIR)D)| aplAo.d pue 3joulosd 03 anuUOD |eridsoH
£202/0€/9 R
S0 ‘euoisden suoisde) sJapIACId Y3 BBy |elualu JOj JULWISSINGIa) UolINg Yim sdiay auolisde)
£202/0¢/9 HIN ‘lIeg Apeks “Aosei Jo 212 ‘sjuafied a|gesauina
asnoy ‘aucjsden 'S0 ‘ENdsoH lendsoH| 10 Q3 2yl Ul JIIS|UIWPE O} [el133EW Y3|E3Y |eIUaLL 40 s1ayded apiroid (jim jendson
£202/0€/9 *sBuni@auw Ajlayienb 1o Ajyyuow dn 1as - 'sadlAIaS
suoisden azinn p|nod oym ¥3 ayy yanouyy Sulos syuaiied ysit ySiy Ajiauspl o1 Bunssupied
2N UoeN ‘SOID ‘feldsoH |eydsoH U0 J3Y1280) A|350|2 a10LW Y10M 0] §D(J/auolsde] yum aleulplood g3/ endsoH
£202/0E/9 'S2VIAIIS
suaisden pue S3A|12111U}) 91ep 0] dn 1S0W O SSBUBIBME J3p|A0d (€20 JOJ Buoisde) pue lulD
‘01Ul UoMeN ‘SOID ‘lendsoH jeydsoH UOIM3N ‘SIID YIM S301AI9s JO Bull9aW ssauaieme Sullaaw aley{ioey ||Im [eyjdsoH
£202/0€/9 "Z2/9T/L (TT6 SB S32IAL3S Y3|eay [ejuaw
g AuoAa “WIBYS M43 1udjeaInba) 886 01 Janoysums Sunaylew s| s71J “uaddey safueys se sisuped
‘So10 ‘sucisden ‘gd uoimeN sS210 Aunwiwos 31INp3 "8§86 /OUI[I0H 2P1AINS Y1IM saSueyd syl Inoqe 310w uied
£202/0¢/9 'siy3 4oy uipuny Suipinoad ‘sao1alas
sjeoyag 'S ‘eudisden [Sle)le} UDIIUSAISIUI U)|BY [BIOIABYS( ‘S|HE SPIIAIBS UI|E3Y |EIUSLW URIp|1Yd Sulpincld
£202/0€/9 -sa9119S
Juaniedino 4oy %00 031 dn Sulaow ‘144 40 %0SZ 01 dn punj ues Ajpuauna st Ainp
‘01D ‘sucisdes SO ‘sa|qranpap 40 Aedos yum diay 01 s3u3pind swioau] aaosduw 03 Supom si SO0
adoH
€202/0¢e/9 12A008]q ‘18)uan Aoueubaig "21sgam ‘spaeoq
.w>_o Nﬂu._.ws_ 40 8SnoH ,o,m: 'Ieg 119 “o1peJ ‘1adedsmau ‘eipaw |B20s 01 PAlIWI 10U 1ng Suisn uoiluaaald aJu3(olA
12 M_M%MW_W:N”__WM_%MMW |enxas pue ansawop ‘uidod ‘s5341s ‘asnsiw 3aueisqns ‘Au)quied ‘uonuanasd
‘lendsou ‘auoisten ‘gd uowen p=EE| apINs ‘Yj2ay ulelq ‘Yijesy [1LAW ‘emo| 311 INOA J0J ¥d pue Funjien
€202/0¢/9
‘gjeldaidde se s Um Jauped (IA "suolieJado
leo) salen {221)U2 JO UOISSIW [B}dsoy jo ped jou S| pasu uijesy sy L
)s)| @a8s ~saien) Aunon Jadser Ajunon Jedser ‘s|eod w3y 1a8uo| 135 || m ‘Ajyjuow ureaw saled Ajuno) sadser
£Z02/0€/9 (si1sun
[eo] saied (‘018 ‘uonesnpa aandeoud ‘sulf sI1s12 3|1qow “a'1) Builaylew/yd Ajlyiuow g A . R
1s{| 885 -seie) AUnoy) ladser funon sadsep - {219 ‘ew311s) $92UnN0SaJ JO SSaUBIEME PRladie] BlA SUed 0] s5300e Buinoldw) SSsaualemy ‘uonjeanpyg n__v YyeaH jejusiy
I == ]
sweyauw| .PeaT, payiuep]

paluap|

[e1dsoH AU suoseay, J0 pasn YHEeH Aunwwog SSaIppy 0 ,SUoloY dy1osds,

P3SN jo sealy YileaH YNHO




€C0¢C/0E/9

b
Qd uowap ‘deoipsiy ‘peydsoy |eydsoy ‘Aoeweyd desipal pue |epdsoy 1etsaxoq doup Snap a4y 19)4ew [|Im |2y dsoH
€20¢/0E/9
f
uOIEon SauE) Aunos "USWOM JOJ UOMMBN Ul MOU pue AYD) SLIleld Ul Majatea)] "Ajuc uaw
Jodser _a.m._Zmo_o ‘a)eBdosys saJe) "0 Jadser| Jojxeyjo) ul weidoid A1aaodal Yiuow-gT (adusjjeys uss)) ajefdasys Jo uoljowold
£202/0€/9
ad S|00YdS UOIMBN !
w5 ‘usyg | UOWMIN pue 20440 u) Juawedaq 221104 UOIMSN PUB BI1HO S JJ143YS Wo) S|o0Yds Aj|NS/aj|IAuuA] [
Aunog Jedser ‘0d Uopal S JJuays Jadsef| ul 34O S24N0SAY "D ‘AliNS/3(|IAUUAT ‘U33Xeg [eand Yum sjooyds ul wesdoid JYyQa
£20¢/0€/9
*(PaAjOAUl BSN(E DOUBISNS SARY LED g
ENEREIE nq yijeay [eiuaw aie oym sjusiied usyo) “218 uoneziendsoy jusiedul paau o1
mej ‘eioipn! ‘fendsoy ‘ga10 S31D| pauIWIalap 10U 350Y) 10) §J|] WO} UOIIEINPA UOCIIRZI|ICRIS SISIID Paseq ARunwIwo)
£202/02/9
"uoReW.OjuI JuBsaId 03 PINAUL 333 ‘S191UD SS3DIE Sowoud djay SOID ‘Budlsdes| o
suojsden - *(s@31a195 Juanedino ‘s3ulieay 01 Jodsuely ‘weldosd UolSIaAlp (el "a'1) uoneanpa
‘SOI0 ‘[BI0IpRT ‘[edsoH |endsoy PUE $§321N0S31 SSNISIP 0} |eENUUE-Iq 10 Ajlalienb sBuiaaw [epIpN( / [eHdSOH
£20¢/0E/9
1I3M 3YL (snaH uone1olsay) ||I9m ayL/adoH }
1o 24 ‘adoH J8A008IQ / adoy Jana3sig 13A0DSIQ BIA S3|BW 104 SDI[IDB) O} 5pIQ BUIppE puUR 131USI UONEZ||IGe)S 3]1550d
£20¢/0€/9
E]
uoji|eo) | 212 ‘suoitowoid 821nosal ‘uollanpas BWSHS yim djay 03 SWall [BuoEINPS AjYIuous
15| @8s -sajen Aunoy) Jedser [S3487 AJUNOD J3dSEr| - S3AIIEINUI JO UDROWO.d pUB UOIJRINPa 31UIP1003 d|3Y [|IM UOI}|e0d Sale) 0D ef
£20¢/0€/9 { ‘dn 31 Buiueap
wieys ‘sesawes ‘Funys) ‘0D sadser vy Bujuaddey si asn a19ym jo uonedol [eajsiyd| P
Aunod Jedser ‘43 ‘ad co.:smz Y43 241 Buidueyd “uswuolAuD |eaIsALd 3U) 0) UOIIRID)|E SSAIPPE |[IM JUeRIS S Y43
£202/0€/9 Y43 '9sn H43/08N Sulques wa|qoad 1oy uSiedwed epaw e apmoad im 43 puedsn| 2
£¢02/0¢/9 5as5e[3 5||1Ys aJ1| pue s3niq 10j POOY 0O OP [|IM 331[0d UOIMAN "S|oOYIS| ‘sreudoudde se 519430 yum Juiied ||
sloayas ‘ad uowen ‘43| @2N0d Loiman/y43| ur Jead sad aoiml (Buiutel) uoneindod jeauag , s8np Joj pood 0oL, ApIaoid ||IM Y43 'su0ies3do (B3I JO uOIss|w [eUdsOy JO 1ed 10U S| paBU yljeay sIyL
£20c/0E/9 e S|00Ys Ul JeaA Jad S3LL OMY UJP|IYD sl 18 Lo pasndoy dnoud poddns| (s3niq) asnsiAl 23ueISqNS
Aunog Jadser ‘sjooyos ‘H43 443 paseq Wnnaiung ‘uolljeo) ) 03 ef Yum diysiauried jueis Nd) Ue aARY |1m Y33 '
£202/0€/9 TOT UORIpPY 01 2462 palliojul)
sessouIsng ‘Aose} JO esnoH AdI3A 30 3SNOH | Bluned) wody BulBuel $a1AISS pue ‘Bulutel) ‘suoieluasald 12440 [jim AJIBIA O asnoH
£202/0€/9 d
suoisde) ‘slooyos INVN INYN EMO| ‘UOIMIN UL S}[EeM YN
Swelsiul) “um_ "_._“—C®U._. .peaT, payhusp| WON M|

[e3dSOH AUM SUOSESY, 10 PBN LiESH AIUNWIWOY SSaippY o}

ASUDHOY olioeds,

paaN jo sealy YieaH YNHO




£¢0¢/0€/9
S10 “Kosan 1o BSNoH ‘e ('213 ‘auoisde) suoipauuo) ‘adoH Janodsig| 9
Auekz ‘adoH Jen0osiq ‘euoisde) auojsde) 01 But3)31) SAAIIEINU} UCIIEINPA - ducisde) 1e Buiieaw Apauenb dnoJs lews
£202/0E/9
A21a J0 8snoH ‘gID 1eluan
Aoueubaig .___m>> au] ‘edoH $924N0S34 pUe UoNEINPD e SSIUSSI|IWOH
hm>oum_WH%MW_MI”._.__WM_%MMM 10 uopowold puUE ‘9SNSILI SIUBISGNS PUE Y)eaY |BIUSW dUBISUI 40 ‘swiajqosd
‘lendsop auaisden ‘qq uowme [584€0 Alunad Jadser| 1004 3Y3 UO SN0 01 BNURUGD 03 AJYIUOW 133U |IM UO13e||0D S31e) Ajuno) Jadser
£202/0€/9
Auno) UOIANU Jadoid pue 3S(243X8 UO S|GOYDS Y1M SuiOpm |
spoyog|  49dser ul sjooyds
£¢02/0e/9 ‘pJoye 0}
QDUBISISSY [EIBUD) 31qeun ajdoad yl suoieapaw Yyum djay Uue3 5IuelSISSY [eJauaD pue AWy uoneales !
AunoD sadser "Awly uojeales Ay uozenjes
£¢0¢/0€/9
1daqg ynesH f
aHor Auno) sadser ‘yajeay uonejndod Inoqe uies| |jIm YijeaH dqnd
€202/0€/9
(Asnuaq a3ey) Axuno) Jadsef ul paUnsul-uou Jo PIedIP3N !
s ‘Aunos) Jadser ul sispuap 3Is-} 10} 24D [BIUSP ‘DjIWIS-] DAY IST USJIP|IY2 104 Yijesy [eausp Suisizianpe 198ae)
AU 018 ‘S| 4d 'S92IAUBS Y}[BIY 320 HIOM ge| ‘suaalds Bulleay se yons sallld y
M43 ‘ENdsoy |eydsoH| apIsINo puE sassauISNg J3|[BWS O} PaJaJ0 84 PIN0J 1BY) SBIIAISS 3|IgOW 31e813SanU|
g3 SO GiEsH I
£202/0€/9 | ‘lendsoy ‘sucisdeq ‘ad uoimeN jendsoy| ‘susains 1souea Sun)) s|qejiEAe sa31AIaS WeXs BAijRIUBASId/SSaUlEM Jo) Bunajep| F
£202/0E/9 18945 UIEy UoymeN '[endsoy |eaidsoH 135[014 ped Yse|ds 10} 192115 UIB|A| UOIMBN 0} B1BUOR [|IM [eydsoH| 3
£202/0€/9 3
Jueib ULBJOW "YONA VINA AJUNLIWOD 8y} 03 18208 9844 104 JUEIS UUBDI BAIRIB ||IM YIINA
£¢0¢/0E/9 p
YOWA 'Budsoy |endsoH poddns weigoid oy YIWA 01 31euop j|im [erdsoH
£¢02/0E/9 SYieg 3u3 Ul paINpPayds sjusAal
uomeN 4o Ao uoamap Jo Al aaey 01103193410 SPIIAIDY 104 uoiisod paleald Juawnedap syied uoman Jo AjD
£202/0€/9 4
Eydsoy fendsoy S32IA185 UOIUBASId /A 3Seyd S10woud [elidson
£20Z/0€/9
VINA 1d3q WpesH yueay| SSBU|[DM B FAIUBABIJ / YHESH INOA UMO
1daq yesH Aunog Jadser Aluno) sadser uotieindod Jo uonowoud - 3ujdoa pue UCIINPIJ $53.415 PUE 'UDILIINN ‘2512J9X3
£202/0¢/9
lleg ApaAs ‘Aaep jo I
asnop ‘sdoH Jsaoosiq ‘sucisden 1BSNSIW
‘$j0aYoS ‘(d UCMBN M43 BEE| 0UBISONS,, SWUID) BulsSn pue ,3snde S3UeISaNS, Y1IM BWSI1S punoJe uonesnps
- e
swelaull P8IJIIUBPJ | -PeeT. paulep SON WML - PaaN Jo sealy yjleaH YNHO

Fe3idsoH AYAA SUOSESY, 10 paaN WIESH AJUNLLWOY SSalppy 0} ,SUonoy oyioaeds,




‘a1eudoudde se 1210 LM Jaulied [|(p

*suopiesado |EI[IS JO UOIsSiW |ENdSOY JO 1led 10U S| pIBU Yijeay SiyL

£202/0¢/9 )
suopdo Buipuny U3 |20 mum_u-ou.-nb
jeudsoy |eudsoH ansind |[Im pue 239 ‘pared|isanui usisap ‘ued Anjoey J91seW ALY ||Im [eLIASOH
€202/0£/9 SHOpR
00 Jadser ul siapiaoid [eapaL 211 ‘[endsoy uoiu1al B30 3ncsdw) 01 332 ‘salpuade [aAeJ) 1SUIESE 31E20ADE PUE SSAPPY
£202/0E/9
s[o0y2s ‘feydsoy jedson 'syuepni1s aJedyijeay o} sdiysiejoyas apiaoad |j1m Aleljixny eaidsoH
£202/0%/9 siaplaoid (s1ed
leajpaw ‘S|ooyas 'IavING JOVIAIQ| J224e) '3')) a1e2Y3feay U UooWOoLd J3BIEI PUNOIE JIYING PUB S|BOUIS YHM YIOM
£202/0¢/9 Eendsoy |endsoH sjapow Sulyjejs aalzeuIa}[e Su(3eBIISOAUI S| [e3dSOH
£¢0¢/0¢/9 00 Jadser u) s1epiA0Id eo|paL 211 ‘lendsoy ‘SuIINPayYas 3|gIX3]} ‘SISNUOY UC UTIS JUBISINGWIDI UOIIN] BULBKO Suyyers ateayyjeay
€£202/0¢€/9 Aluno) Jadser uj $ad1a19s 21eap(1yd SuipleSal
WENOD ‘elpaw 4PYID eMO|| YHDD AQ papiaosd uopewoyul pue ezep uilowold apdnse 1adedsmau/asea|al ssald
£2¢02/0€/9
HRN0D 'ENdsoy jendsoH siayiow 01 3AIS 01 s1ay2ed yuiq ul uonewojul and [|1m [eydsoq
£20Z/0€/9 sjoouos "1 '}je1s 01 2AId 0] suvho|dwd
‘sjuased ‘sispiaoid 8189 pyo H8YDD EMO| 03 J1BLILIASSIP 0 UOPABLWIOMU] PUE 5133Ys elep JeaA-0T 03 -G Ulelqo 01 3I10M
o o Vel
£202/0€/9 ‘sjusied ‘siapiaoid aJed plys HBYID EMO| sdnoJd jualed pusie Jo auy| |el1iapad uased a10wWwold
£202/0£/9
'213 ‘W ‘uofiesisi8ad ‘auea piya apinosd
siepia0id 2429 plyo YBYDD MO 03 Moy Sujulea] u] pR)sa433u) 350U 40 - Jarienb 1ad 32U0 SUOISSIS UOIIRWIOH]
£202/08/3 uoyssajosd aieap|iyd
WPAD EMO) ‘SPOYIS UFUDID eMO| 31 01U] 08 03 51U2pN1S SUCWIE 153.191U] 91RIDUIST 01 S|O0YIS YSHY YIm JI0AR
£20¢/0€/9 SUOREIO| Jusaip 183 PiIYd
SIoaYos ‘YONA VIWA om] 1e Jawns 3ulinp weaSod spy pade |6oYds 03 SIJIAIDS JBHO {[IM VINA H
£20¢/0€/9
188y |essueg 'soI0 'SHQ Awy
UOlRAIES ‘HUBUS ‘Od LUOIMEN Qad UoImaN '$S9USSS|AWIOL INOYE UOIIRINPR AJUNWWIOI 310w apiroad [[IA
£202/0€/9 sa0in0s3Y ‘s1anem o) Ajdde osje ues seaunosay SuiBy ‘suoneddde
Guiby ‘Auly uoleses ‘SHA AWty UOKEA|RS Yumdjay |m Ay uoneales ‘SHQ Yilm s3ijauaq Jo) 5821n05a4 pue uoned ddy
£202/08/9 *$191j3YS 31 ysnouud siaJom ased A|gissog 218 ‘IsIsse
uol|eo) [e1ua1 pue SuIsnoy ‘ssaussaSWOoY SSRIPPE 0) 5140443 2A0.dW] UBI ‘AJUNWILLIOD
151 2as ~saen Aunoy sadser [$2480 Ajuno Jadser|e se ‘am moy uo adueping 13))0 03 JURNSUOI $53USSIBWOY B U] Buiulig a1eSnsanu|
£20¢/0€/9 SHQ ‘seoinosay Bulby . .
‘aouejsissy [e18uag unon 22UelSISSY SHQ@ ‘seoJnosay Juiy ‘@ouelsissy |eJauan
Jadser | DV 'AWly LojeAles |eJauag Jadser ‘Aluno) Jadser ‘[ DY diN ‘Auly uoneajes iswesBosd 3auBlSISSY [BIURY BNUIU0D
£Z02/08/9 Aty uoieAleS 'Spunj Auily uoneajes “3uipuny sioqygian SuidieH
‘siaguBiau Budipy sioqubiBN Awly uollBARS sloquBIaN Yim JUaWasINqWIR) Auly uoneajes yum weiSoad Alpune] anuiuo)d
€20Z/0E/9 | o adop 1800810 ,m:oﬂwa_mon '$)EQO 1N04 pue ‘AlY UOIIRAjES ‘BdOH JaA0DSIQ ‘Duolsded oSy uaip|iyo
‘ALl UONBA[ES *Slooyas s|ooyag 3|GBIBU|NA I51SSE 0] S|ooyds 18 weldoud yoedyoeq pue sjooyds 1e $33s0[2 auaidAH
sleyauwit) pal u_._ﬂcm_u_ JpeST, Paynuep] +ON M paeN Jo sealy yjlesaHd YNHI
I |

[eydsoH AUpm suosesy, Jo pas iEeH Aunwiuog sSeippy o} ,SUoiay oljioads, |




£202/0€/9
q
‘paedal awos ui Ajanod ssauppe djay Yalym TTH-T4# SWBll ul saanIeiul ass
€202/0%/9 (2480 93.44,) 3|QRI2U|INA : Auanog 4}
lendsoy |eudsoy pue 1d4 mojag asoyy poddns 03 wesdoad ased Alueyd anuiluoed (m |elidsoH
€£202/0€/9 UOMEN J0 AI1D uommaN jo Al s3)e) Juapuadap awodul 1B 3|qe|leAe sjuawipedy SejAeln [210H
£20Z/08/9 $I9ANG IWOY 3w 1541 SW0IUY
TR Mo Joj ALlunwwod ay ul sawoy Suippng yum 3uiisisse osie s| Ajluewny Joy jeugey| 2
10 A1 SUONO21I07) LOIMIN uoIM3N 4o AlD !530| Juedea uo 1nd 01 S3WOY JeNpow BuipIng S| ALIJI2E4 |BUOIIIDLI0D) UOIMAN
£Z0Z/08/9 uoneso| ZejheN p|o 2yl "0S| $S3USSI|SWOH 235
20N QN | 3e stuswipede a3ed 18yleW Y3 PING 03 JUeIS pue JUIWSS|IdAPE BUISNOH 3|(ePIoLY g
£202/0¢/9 AaN ‘Endsay |e3tdsoy uoijelodio) juaudo|aAaq UOIMAN 03 33euOp |Im (eudsoH| © 3uisnoH ajqepioyy | TT
£202/0€/9 uoRUINN "Auno) sadserul|
vonun Apeppa|  AMSPIF "03 13dser| sluapisal BAISS 19113 UBD MOY pue sweldold uonLNN Ajlap|3 Bunen|eas snuiluo)
£20Z/0E/9 I35 0S|y
SI0[UDS JOJ 5|BIW SISAIDP S,U0IINN AlJBpP|3
-Aunigeieae Jipn sienjea sAep og Asana aosuo Ajued pood “(dwed [oJed) uoisualx3
831815 BMO| ‘2DVING Yum weadoud sisuspies Ja1sepy yum Supop 4ap|o pue q
09 10§ S9IBIYIUII 1IBA SJBwIe] "Aepsan] pJg uo Awdy uopenjes yum weasoud
‘U0oISUd] ale
BMol 39V .co_ﬂ_hﬂzﬂwcwu«_w S POWWOD POO4 "D PUE J31Xeg ‘Xe}[0D 01 AJuno) 03 pue ‘Aully uopieaes e
‘AW UOHEAIES .Lu_:_\_o soBI Auly uoneajes |sulpeaig ‘SABpUO A YaUNYD 82BJD (FLON "SIIUINIISUI POOY 4104 S92UN0SII ANeT(1SIAU|
£202/0¢/9 i W33 uo saApemul 03 3jay|  © (as1219x3 / uonuiny) Aussqo| 0T
£202/0¢/9 Jendsoy JendsoH uepdlaeIpad e Jo 1uawiinioal ayedisaaul |Im [eudsoy| P
€¢0¢/0€/9 alo eJen BioW BIED "Alunoy Jadser Sujlajuaad SBIIIAIIS JIUI[I B(IGOW JIOAR4E) JO Uoijowold| 2
£202/0€/9 S LT 5) UoIMaN/3IED q
UoIMeN/eIes Jusbin elen *.v__.:u Juasin a4ed NIAND $331A485 84B2 }2INb/3uad.in Jo uonowold
£20¢/0€/9 siapiaoad [enuaiod o) aduelsisse WRWESINqUIBA [ ase) Aewiid 01 ssandy| 6
leydsoy |eydsoy UGIIINY PUB SHI0YS JUIWLINIIBL Yim d[SY 01 21u][D [BIO] LAIM HI0M ||im |e1IdSoH =
£202/0¢/9 fejidsoy ‘sases wiey ua {endsoH $131U92 2183 W2)-8U0| YIIM UoREIogE|j0d 10 saijtunoddo [aaedy auojdx3| P
£20¢/0€/9 dASY 'ENdsoy dASY sa01A19s 9jowoid pue anuiuod djay 03 JASY 03 a1eucp jm [eydsoH|
£202/0¢/9 5UOI1BJII0 1O SIN0Y pue $3dIAIRS puedxa 10 371(IGeIS -arendosdde se 513430 yim Jsunied (1M
VINIH VidIH |IIM pJeme 1uelS Mau Jayiaym alen(eas) vLHIH yum santunuioddo ajediisanu| 4 *suopesado eI Jo uolssiw [eNdsoy Jo 1Jed 10U S| PR3V Yijesy siyL
€202/0€/9 yLMIH ‘Eendsoy |endsoy "] ‘5921195 qe3 40y 198pnq ||Im |eudsoy|  © uonepodsuel] asedyijesy| 8
aleyswI ] Um_.._._”_.CQU_ .PE7, PBYyIuSp] +ON _h>>= ._. paaN jo sealdy YjjeaH YNHO
| - e I : 19808,| u _ )

feldsoH AYAA SUOSESY, 10 PEaN WEaH ANUNWIWOD SSAUPPY 0} ,SUONOY O




(orentz A Counttey —ENV

lowaGrants.gov

Application

464419 - FY23 RFA for Grants to Counties - Final Application

465324 - Grants to Counties FY23 - Jasper County
Environmental Health Services

Submitted Submitted Kevin
Status: Submitted Date: 0§/14/2022 By: Wayne
2:58 PM
Luetters
Applicant Information

Primary Contact:
AnA User Id KEVIN.LUETTERS@IOWAID
First Name* Kevin Wayne Luetters

First Name Middle Name Last Name
Title:
Email:* kluetters@co jasper.ia.us
Address:* 115 N. 2nd Ave. E.
City” Newton lowa 50208

B City State/Pravince Postal Code/Zip

Phone:* 641-792-7603

Phone Ext,

Program Area of Interest® Environmental Health Services

Fax:

Organization Information
Organization Name:* Jasper County Board of Health
Organization Type:* County Government
DUNS:

Unique Entity Identifier
(VEI)

Organization Website: WWWw,co jasper.ia.us

Address: 101 18t St N
Newton lowa
City State/Province

Phone: 641-787-9224

50208

Postal Code/Zip

Ext.



Fax: 641-275-3708

Cover Sheet-General Information

Authorized Official

Name* Rebecca Pryor
Title* Administrator
Organization” Jasper County Health Department
If you are an individual, please provide your First and Last Name.
Address* 315 W 3rd St N, Suite 100
City/State/Zip* Newton lowa 50208
City State Zip
Telephone Number* 641-787-9224
E-Mail* bpryor@)jasperia.org

Fiscal Officer/Agent
Please enter the "Fiscal Officer' for your Organization.

If you are an individual, please provide your First and Last Name.

Name* Kevin Luetters

Title Community Development Director
Organization Jasper County Community Development
Address 315 W 3rd St N, Suite 150

City/State/Zip Newton lowa 50208
City State Zip

Telephone Number 641-792-3084

E-Mail kluetters@jasperia.org

County(ies) Participating,
Involved, or Affected by Jasper County
this Proposal*

To find your district, click on the "Congressional Map" link. On the left hand side of the page, click on the drop-down list and click on
"State of lowa". Then, enter an address for the county/ies you serve in the Search bar. Click "Enter.” This will provide you with your
Congressional District, lowa Senate District and lowa House District.

Congressional District(s)
Involved or Affected by
this Proposal”

2nd - Rep Marianette Miller-Meeks

Congressional Map

lowa Senate District(s)
Involved or Affected by
this Proposal*

14, 15

Iowa Senate Map

lowa House District(s)
Involved or Affected by
this Proposal”

28, 29

Towa House Map

Business Organization Form - Contact Information




Provide the legal name of the eligible applicant. (examples include: XYZ County DBA XYZ County Board of Health, XYZ Community
Action Organization, etc.) Please contact the fiscal officer of the applicant organization if you are unsure of the legal name registered
with the Federal Internal Revenue Services (IRS).

Legal Name of Eligible

Applicant:* Jasper County Board of Health

Provide the legal address of the eligible applicant. This is the address associated with the Federal Tax ID Number.

oy oot 101 1st St
Applicant City:* Newton
Applicant State:” lowa
Applicant Zip Code:* 50208

Applicant’s Last 4 digits
of Federal Tax ID
Number:*

5041

Enter only the last 4 digits of your Federa] Tax ID Number
Applicant’s Phone 641-787-9224

umber:
Applicant's Fax Number:  641-275-3708

Include the name of the Executive Director or Chief Executive Officer of the Applicant Organization. If the Applicant is a Board of
Health/Board of Supervisors, include the name of the Board's authorized signatory.

Executive Director/CEO
Name:*

Rebecca Pryor

Select Title.

Title:* Board Authorized Signatory

Alternate Mailing Address for Warrant/Payment, as applicable

This section is optional and will be used by JDPH if the applicant is awarded a contract. As applicable, applicant may enter an alternate
address (if different from legal address above) for IDPH to mail warrants/payments for provision of services.

Attention to: Kevin Luetters

Insert alternate address, 315 W 3rd St N, Suite 150
as applicable: Street or PO Box

City: Newton

State: lowa

Zip Code: 50208

Business Organization Form - Business Structure

Identify the legal structure of the applicant. If the applicant is not a governmental organization, the applicant must be registered with the
Jowa Secretary of State's office to do business in fowa or agrees to register if awarded a contract.

Legal Business Structure

of Applicant:* Government- County

identify the state of incorporation or registration of the applicant.

State of Incorporation:* lowa

Business Organization Form - Organization History

Provide a brief history of the agency.

History:* The Jasper County organizational meeting was held on 4-29-1968. During this meeting
the Local Board of Health Manual was discussed. At this initial meeting No official
business came before the board. The next organizational meeting came in September



1968 During this meeting much time was spent outlining Chapter 163, lowa Code, Local
Health Act passed by the 62nd General Assembly in 1967. The Jasper County Board of
Health also started to look and define the duties of the local board of health.

This field is limited to 20,000 characters.
Include the agency’s mission statement.

Mission Mission is to protect and improve the health of Jasper County.
Statement:*

This field is limited to 500 characters.
Include the agency’s vision statement.

Vision The Local Board of Health then will develop policies to serve the public interest in the

Statement:” development of comprehensive public health policies. This core function will be
accomplished promoting use of a scientific knowledge based in decision making about
public health and by taking the lead in public health policy development.

This field is limited to 500 characters.

Business Organization Form - Table of Organization

Attach a current table of organization.

Table of Organization:* Organizational Chart Jasper County.pdf

Business Organization Form - Disclosure of Litigation

Answer “no” or “yes” as to whether the applicant has any pending or threatened litigation, administrative or regulatory proceedings or
similar matters which could affect the applicant's ability to perform required services.

Is there any

litigation,
administrative,

or regulatory
proceedings No
pending or
threatened

against your

agency or
subcontractor?”

If “yes”, list and
summarize any
pending or
threatened
litigation,
administrative,
or regulatory
proceedings or
similar matters
which could
affect the
applicant’'s
ability to
perform required
services,

Business Organization Form - Disclosure of Contract Default




Has your agency or a subcontractor defaulted Contract or Contact Telephone Brief description of
on a contract? subcontract person incident

No

Business Organization Form - Disclosure of Terminated Contract

Has your agency or Identify if it was Contact Telephone Number Email Address  Brief
subcontractor terminated a contract or person of Contact Person of Contact description of
contract? subcontract Person incident
No

Business Organization Form - Disclosure of Contract Termination

Has your agency or a Identify if it was a Contact Telephone Email Address Brief
subcontractor had a contract contract or Person Number of of Contact Description of
terminated? subcontract Contact Person Incident
No

Business Organization Form - Disclosure of Financial Accountability

Have any irregularities of financial records been Identify each Date of Corrective Current status of
discavered to the applicant's accounts? irregularity finding action resolution
No

Business Organization Form - Disclosure of Financial Accountability Contact
Information

Contact Person:* Kevin Luetters
Telephorle Number of 641-792-3084
Contact:

Email Address of Contact

Person:* kluetters@jasperia.org

Application Certification and Conditions

The information contained in the Application Forms is accurate, to the best of my knowledge.
* Yes

Under no circumstances will any personnel, employee or independent contractor of the
contractor, be paid by the programs applied for in this grant application or by any other
programs administered by the contractor to an extent that would translate to a full-time
equivalency of greater than 1.0. Furthermore, no time will be "double-charged”.

* Yes

The organization has the resources to meet the goals and objectives included in this
application for the amount of funds applied for.



* Yes

If a contract is awarded, based on my authority, the organization is committed to fulfilling the
contract conditions from the Iowa Department of Public Health.

* Yes

If a contract is awarded, it is the contractor’s sole responsibility to ensure appropriate
individual(s) have registered within IowaGrants.gov and are granted access to the Grant
Tracking site at www.IowaGrants.gov. The contractor acknowledges that all assigned
individuals will have full rights (add, modify, and delete) for all Grant Tracking components
including contractual forms, reporting forms, and claims submission,

” Yes

If a contract is awarded, I designate the following individual as the Grantee Contact with full
responsibility for assignment of appropriate individuals to this grant in IowaGrants.gov

* Kevin Luetters

I certify that my agency is not suspended or debarred or otherwise excluded from
participating in provision of services in the event application is approved.

* Yes
I have read and understood the applicable Scope of Work for this Funding Opportunity.
* Yes

The BOH or BOS Authorized Signatory must complete this form and sign it by typing in their name.

Signature*® Rebecca Pryor
Select your tifle.
Title of Signatory*® Board Authorized Signatory

Insert the date the Board Authorized Signatory completed and signed this form. Click 'Save' at the top of the page.

Date form completed and (5,4 45025
signed

Optional: This area is provided for the uploading of Transmittal Letter or other communication to IDPH as applicable to this application.
IDPH reserves the right fo make the determination of the applicability of the communications at its sole discretion.

Attachment

Project Director Identification

insert first and last name for the person that will be identified as the project director.

Project Director First and
Last Name*

Kevin Luetters
Project Director Title* Director
Identify the agency in which the project director is employed.

Project Director Agency*  Jasper County Community Development

Project Director Phone 641-792-3084
Number”

Project Director Email

Address* kluetters@jasperia.org

Project Director Mailing
Address (street or P.O. 315 W 3rd St N, Suite 150
Box)*

Project Director City, Newton lowa 50208
State, Zip*



Personnel

Personnel 1
Title/Position

Description”* Director
First Name* Kevin
Last Name® Luetters

Email Address” kluetters@jasperia.org

Role and Well Plugging
Responsibilities®  Cistern Abandonment
Water Test Collection

Experience and Completed well plugging certification with Russ Tell of lowa DNR, 20 plus years
Education* experience

Credentials
License #

Personnel

KLuettersResume, pdf
Resume

Personnel 2

Title/Position
Description*”

First Name* Rebecca
Last Name* Pryor
Email Address” bpryor@jasperia.org

Administrator

Role and
Responsibilities™

Experience and RN,BS

Oversees the daily operations of Jasper County Health Dept. Supervises all staff.

Education* 25 years of health dept

C-redentials 127575

License #

Personne]

Resume rebecca pryor resume for grants.docx

Personnel 3

Title/Position
Description*

First Name”
Last Name*
Email Address”

Role and

Responsibilities™

Experience and
Education®

Credentials
License #

Personnel
Resume

Personnel 4

el 'r’i:fi‘;‘:*" Qualified Staff

First Name* Jamie

Last Name* Elam

Email Address”  jelam@jasperia.org
Role and

... . Water tests, well fills, cistern fills, septic, Environmental Heaith activities
Responsibilities

Experience and Previous employment as a septic installer.
Education* Hired April 2019

Credentials
License #

Personnel



Resume

Subcontracts Proposed

Are Subcontracts
proposed for work and No
services of this project?”

Subcontract Plan

Minority Impact Statement

Does the proposed grant
program or policy have a
disproportionate or No

unique positive impact on
minority persons? *

Could the proposed grant
program or policy have a
disproportionate or No
unique negative impact on
minority persons? *

| hereby certify the

information above is

complete and accurate to  Yes
the best of my

knowledge.”

*

Administrator Rebecca Pryor

Title First Name Last Name



HCC HVA 2022-2023

What is a Hazard Vulnerability Assessment?

A Hazard Vulnerability Assessment (HVA) is a systematic approach to identifying hazards of risks that
are most likely to have an impact on your healthcare facility and the surrounding community. This can
include the demand for the facility to provide services or its ability to provide those services. HVA tools
will put each hazard in perspective using categories such as probability, human impact, property and
business impact and mitigation strategies. HVA’s are evolving documents. Healthcare facilities cond uct
and/or annually review their HVA. The process should involve community partners, at a minimum the
County Emergency Management Agency (EMA).

Purpose of the HVA:
Drive the focus of your Emergency Preparedness Program, plan development and updating and training
foryour organization

Goals of the Healthcare Coalition (HCC) HVA:

o assessandrank potential HCC threats or hazards,

o identify any potential HCC or system wide vulnerabilities or gaps,
o promote implementation of hazard mitigation strategies and plans,
o develop/update the HCC 5-year training and exercise plan,

o promote information sharing across the HCC about best practices related to threat preparedness.

How to conduct the HVA:

Assemble a multidisciplinary team — no silos — minimum of EMA,
Choose a tool and list out different hazards.

As a team, discuss the impacts and current mitigation of each hazard.
Document in the chosen tool.

Review and rank hazards using the data from the tool.

Discuss how your agency plans to address the identified hazards.

ok wNn~

Tool used to complete your agency HVA: Other
Model Examples: Kaiser Permanente—LMS —LA County — Other

List your agency’s top 10 hazard rankings based off of your last HVA!

1. Pandemic/Epidemic/Outbreak 6. Utility/Electrical Failure

2. Inclement Weather 7. IT Failure

3. Staffing shortage and lack of training 8. Communication Failure

4, Patient Surge 9. Human cause incidents/violence
5. Supply shortage/lack of storage 10.Mass casualty

Date of Completion of Agency HVA: Jasper County Health Department  7/28/2022



---------
---------
............
............
............

.~ JASPER COUNTY

HEALTH DEPARTMENT -

315 W 3rd St N

Suite 100

» e 00
LR B B
. @ s »
« s 0 0 0
» 8 08

OWA

Newton,lA 50208

Public Health

Board-Staff-Adm

Needs: Mental Health, Substance

Misuse, Own Your Health

COVID: 4517 new cases, 2551 test kits

--------
--------

........
........

given out, 54,874 total vaccines

| 5 BOH, average: 5 years

Margot-Mike-Dr Cope-Donna-Julie

g staff, average: 10 years |

Community partners are Key.
Media reach: 34 million times

Becky, Kristina, Melissa,

Grants; $557,486,
indirect 14',75%9

Immunizations: 230 given

Schools: 5506, Daycare: 906

—

[ Communicable Disease- 69 cases!

540- TB med days,

Home care: $12,720 10 clients

240 referrals,

Safe Kids: 30 car seats

{ 12.) Employee

Environment: 432 services- sub

1.) Move to the new building

..............
..............

' New building

No wrong door

' Health improvement plan,

community partners

J

Public health programs, plans,

315 W 3rd St N, Suite 100, Newton, 1A 50208- July 2022

4. (:ommurfg Health Assessment- ¢
5.) School and daycare immunization a

6.
7.

New

2.} COVID-19 vaccine distribution - in progress
3.} COVID grants- in progress currently- COVID response, COVID equity
on 3.31.2022 towvmhall meeting

lete with MercyOne
its-complete 12.2021

audits, events, updates

- Goals/Accomplishments FY22

Safe Kids expansion- car seat checks, community events, bike- Newton Y &Police Dept
Re-evaluate Homaemaker reimbursement - 1.2022- Add promeote 3/2022
8.) Evaluate County employee fiu shots during Fall 2022

9.) COVID tech grant $201,719 - new conference rooms, equipment & phone upgrades, Sheriff
10.) New board member orientation Heather Bombei with Julie Smith

11.) Spent grant funds available if possible including advertising.

evaluations complete. Leadership training Kristina completed.

13.) Health Improvement Plan with Mercy One and steening commitiee.

14.

15.) Explore grants
16.) Continue building com

Explore merging WIC clinics with immunization, Safe Kids

hip:

partnerships
17.) Healthcare coalition - mass casualty drils,June 2, 2022



